
 

  
PUBLIC WORKS 
201 W 4th Street 

Pittsburg, KS 66762 

 
 

P: (620) 231-4100 

www.pittks.org 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 

Agenda ............................................................................................................................................. 3 
 
Approval of Minutes ........................................................................................................................ 5 
 Consider approval of the December 20, 2021, Planning Commission/Board of 
 Zoning Appeals meeting minutes.  
 
Case No. 22-01 – City of Pittsburg – Zoning Change – North Industrial Park .................................. 6 

Consider a petition submitted by the City of Pittsburg to amend the Zoning  
Ordinance, changing certain areas from Not Zoned to IP-3: Planned Heavy 
Industrial.  

  Application ............................................................................................................. 6 
  Map ........................................................................................................................ 8 
  Property Owner Listing .......................................................................................... 9 
  Affidavit of Publication ........................................................................................ 13 
  Task Report .......................................................................................................... 14 
 
Case No. 22-02 – City of Pittsburg – Variance – 910 Memorial Drive ........................................... 15 
 Consider a petition submitted by the City of Pittsburg for a variance at 910 
 Memorial Drive to allow a communications tower. 
  Application ........................................................................................................... 15 
  Map ...................................................................................................................... 17 
  Development Plan ................................................................................................ 18 
  Property Owner Listing ........................................................................................ 49 
  Affidavit of Publication ........................................................................................ 53 
  Task Report .......................................................................................................... 54 
 
Case No. 22-03 – Sullivan – Variance – 1515 E 14th  ...................................................................... 55 
 Consider a petition submitted by Matthew Sullivan for a variance at 1515 E 14th 
 to allow a garage larger than 900 sq. ft.  
  Application ........................................................................................................... 55 
  Map ...................................................................................................................... 56 
  Property Boundary Map ...................................................................................... 57 
  Property Owner Listing ........................................................................................ 58 
  Affidavit of Publication ........................................................................................ 59 
  Task Report .......................................................................................................... 60 
 
Case No. 22-04 – Ribera – Conditional Use Permit – 205 W 20th .................................................. 61 
 Consider a petition submitted by Jose Ribera for a conditional use permit at 
 205 W 20th to allow for a church.  
  Application ........................................................................................................... 61 
  Map ...................................................................................................................... 62 
  Property Owner Listing ........................................................................................ 63 
  Affidavit of Publication ........................................................................................ 67 

1 of 80



  Task Report .......................................................................................................... 68 
 
Case No. 21-25 – Horton’s Pizza Plus – Site Plan – 1601 E 4th ....................................................... 69 
 Consider the approval of a Site Plan submitted by Horton’s Pizza Plus for  
 property located at 1601 E 4th.  
  Application ........................................................................................................... 69 
  Site Plan ............................................................................................................... 72 
  Task Report .......................................................................................................... 80 

2 of 80



 

  
PUBLIC WORKS 
201 W 4th Street 

Pittsburg, KS 66762 

 
 

P: (620) 231-4100 

www.pittks.org 

 

 

 
City of Pittsburg, Kansas 

Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals 
Municipal Court Room, Law Enforcement Center 

Monday, January 24, 2022 | 5:30 pm 
 
 

I. Call to Order 
a. Flag Salute Led by Chairperson 

II. Election of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson 
a. Elect a new Chairperson 
b. Elect a new Vice-Chairperson 

III. Consider the Following: 
a. Approval of Minutes 

i. Consider the approval of the December 20, 2021, Planning 
Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals meeting minutes. 

1. Motion, Second, and Vote 
IV. Public Hearings 

a. Case No. 22-01 – City of Pittsburg – Zoning Change – North Industrial Park: The 
City of Pittsburg advertised for a Public Hearing to be held on January 24, 2022, 
at the Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting, commencing at 
5:30 pm, to consider a petition submitted by the City of Pittsburg to amend the 
Zoning Ordinance, changing certain areas from Not Zoned to IP-3: Planned Heavy 
Industrial.  

i. Public Hearing 
1. Open Public Hearing 
2. Call applicant to speak about the request 
3. Hear persons in favor of the request 
4. Hear persons opposed to the request 
5. Allow for rebuttal 
6. Close Public Hearing 

ii. Discussion & Deliberation 
iii. Motion, Second, & Vote 

b. Case No. 22-02 – City of Pittsburg – Variance – 910 Memorial Drive: The City of 
Pittsburg advertised for a Public Hearing to be held on January 24, 2022, at the 
Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals meeting, commencing at 5:30 
pm, to consider a petition submitted by the City of Pittsburg for a variance at 910 
Memorial Drive.  

i. Public hearing 

3 of 80



1. Open Public Hearing 
2. Call applicant to speak about the request 
3. Hear persons in favor of the request 
4. Hear persons opposed to the request 
5. Allow for rebuttal 
6. Close Public Hearing 

ii. Discussion & Deliberation 
iii. Motion, Second, & Vote 

c. Case No. 22-03 – Sullivan – Variance – 1515 E 14th: The City of Pittsburg 
advertised for a Public Hearing to be held on January 24, 2022, at the Planning 
Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting, commencing at 5:30 pm, to 
consider a petition submitted by Matthew Sullivan for a variance at 1515 E 14th.  

i. Public Hearing 
1. Open Public Hearing 
2. Call applicant to speak about the request 
3. Hear persons in favor of the request 
4. Hear persons opposed to the request 
5. Allow for rebuttal 
6. Close Public Hearing 

ii. Discussion & Deliberation 
iii. Motion, Second, & Vote 

d. Case No. 22-04 – Ribera – Conditional Use Permit – 205 W 20th: The City of 
Pittsburg advertised for Public Hearing to be held on January 24, 2022, at the 
Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals Meeting, commencing at 5:30 
pm, to consider a petition submitted by Jose Ribera for a conditional use permit 
at 205 W 20th.  

i. Public Hearing 
1. Open Public Hearing 
2. Call applicant to speak about the request 
3. Hear persons in favor of the request 
4. Hear persons opposed to the request 
5. Allow for rebuttal 
6. Close Public Hearing 

ii. Discussion & Deliberation 
iii. Motion, Second, & Vote 

V. Site Plans 
a. Case No. 21-25 – Horton’s Pizza Plus – Site Plan – 1601 E 4th: Consider the 

approval of a Site Plan submitted by Horton’s Pizza Plus for property located at 
1601 E 4th.  

i. Discussion & Deliberation 
ii. Motion, Second, Vote 

VI. Adjournment 
 

4 of 80



 

  
PUBLIC WORKS 
201 W 4th Street 

Pittsburg, KS 66762 

 
 

P: (620) 231-4100 

www.pittks.org 

 
 

City of Pittsburg, Kansas 
Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals 
Municipal Court Room, Law Enforcement Center 

December 20, 2021 | 5:30 pm 
 

Members Present: Martin Dickinson, Mike Hanika, Laura Klusener, Michael Wilber 
City Staff: DeAnna Goering, Quentin Holmes, 

 
I. Call to Order 

a. Meeting called to order at 5:36 PM 
b. Vice-Chairperson Dickinson led the flag salute 

II. Consider the Following: 
a. Approval of Minutes 

i. Consider the approval of the November Meeting Minutes (November 22, 
2021)  

1. Motion: Approve November Minutes (Klusener) 
a. Motion: Seconded (Wilber) 
b. Motion: Carried, 4-0-0 

III. Public Hearings 
a. Case No. 21-23 – Cesar Segovia – Site Plan – 3014 N Broadway 

i. On the motion of Wilber, seconded by Hanika, the Planning 
Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals approved the site plan submitted 
by Cesar Segovia for 3014 N Broadway.  

1. Motion Carried, 3-0-1 (Abstain: Dickinson) 
b. Case No. 21-24 – City of Pittsburg – Variance – 510 Deill 

i. Following Public Hearing, on the motion of Wilber, seconded by Hanika, 
the Planning Commission/Board of Zoning Appeals approved the request 
submitted by the City of Pittsburg to consider a variance at 510 Deill.  

IV. Adjournment 
a. Motion: Adjourn the regular meeting of the Planning Commission/Board of 

Zoning Appeals. (Klusener) 
i. Motion: Seconded (Wilber) 

ii. Motion: Carried, 4-0-0 
b. Meeting adjourned at 05:54 pm 

 
  
  Chairperson 
ATTEST:  
  
  
DeAnna Goering, Secretary  

 

5 of 80



6 of 80



7 of 80



8 of 80



9 of 80



10 of 80



11 of 80



12 of 80



13 of 80



14 of 80



15 of 80



16 of 80



17 of 80



  
M

C
N

A
LLY R

O
A

D
PITTSB

U
R

G
, K

S 66762
(C

R
A

W
FO

R
D

 C
O

U
N

TY)
SC

O
PE O

F W
O

R
K

STA
TE LO

C
A

TIO
N

SITE LO
C

A
TIO

N

PR
O

JEC
T TEA

M
PR

O
JEC

T C
O

N
TA

C
T:

TO
W

ER
 O

W
N

ER
:

C
IVIL EN

G
IN

EER
:

N
O

.
SH

EET TITLE

IN
D

EX O
F SH

EETS
R

EV

PR
O

JEC
T IN

FO
R

M
A

TIO
N

LA
TITU

D
E:

LO
N

G
ITU

D
E:

EXISTIN
G

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 ELEVA
TIO

N
:

PR
O

PO
SED

 G
R

O
U

N
D

 ELEVA
TIO

N
:

120' M
O

N
O

PO
LE (124' O

VER
A

LL)
4T4R

/2T2R
N

/A
8722

STR
U

C
TU

R
A

L N
O

TE

··

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

T-1 TITLE SH
EET

TO
W

ER
 TYPE:

LO
A

D
IN

G
 TYPE:

A
C

C
ESS ISSU

ES:
G

A
TE C

O
M

B
O

:

* 
IN

FO
R

M
A

TIO
N

 
PER

 
SU

R
VEY 

PR
O

VID
ED

 
B

Y 
H

U
SK

ER
SU

R
VEYIN

G
, D

A
TED

 05/04/21.

N
  37° 25' 12.22" * (N

A
D

 '83)
W

 94° 42' 46.51" * (N
A

D
 '83)

912.7' ± * (N
A

VD
 '88)

913.0' ± (N
A

VD
 '88)

U
TILITIES:

SITE N
A

M
E:

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE N

U
M

B
ER

:

SITE A
D

D
R

ESS (E911 A
D

D
R

ESS TB
D

):

589403

PR
O

PO
SED

 120-FT M
O

N
O

PO
LE

(124-FT O
VER

A
LL H

EIG
H

T)

D
R

IVIN
G

 D
IR

EC
TIO

N
S

ELEC
TR

IC
A

L EN
G

IN
EER

:

TO
W

ER
 SC

O
PE:

SPEC
IA

L R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

TS:

G
R

O
U

N
D

 EQ
U

IPM
EN

T SC
O

PE:

18 of 80



M
EM

O
R

IA
L D

R
IVE

MCNALLY DRIVE

SITE PLA
N

SITE PLA
N

C
-1

N
O

TES:LEG
EN

D

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

19 of 80



O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
-2

C
O

M
PO

U
N

D
 D

ETA
IL

C
O

M
PO

U
N

D
D

ETA
IL

20 of 80



C
-3

TO
W

ER
 ELEVA

TIO
N

TO
W

ER
 ELEVA

TIO
N

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

N
O

TES:EU
PEN

 H
YB

R
ID

 C
A

B
LE LEN

G
TH

R
ET JU

M
PER

 IN
FO

 JU
M

PER
 IN

FO

21 of 80



A

D
B

C

STR
U

C
TU

R
A

L N
O

TES:
FO

U
N

D
A

TIO
N

 N
O

TES:

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
-4A

ELEVA
TIO

N
 A

C
A

B
IN

ET D
ETA

ILS

EQ
U

IPM
EN

T LA
YO

U
T

ELEVA
TIO

N
 C

ELEVA
TIO

N
 D

FO
U

N
D

A
TIO

N
 D

ETA
IL

ELEVA
TIO

N
 B

22 of 80



O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
A

B
IN

ET D
ETA

ILS

C
-4B

C
H

A
R

LES C
A

B
IN

ET D
ETA

IL (C
U

B
E-SS4B

231U
N

4)

23 of 80



N
O

TE:

C
-5

IC
E B

R
ID

G
E D

ETA
IL

IC
E B

R
ID

G
E

D
ETA

IL

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

G
PS M

O
U

N
TIN

G
 D

ETA
IL

24 of 80



C
-6 FEN

C
E D

ETA
IL

G
A

TE STO
P / K

EEPER
 D

ETA
IL

TYPIC
A

L FEN
C

E ELEVA
TIO

N

FEN
C

E / B
A

R
B

ED
 W

IR
E A

R
M

 D
ETA

IL
G

A
TE D

ETEN
T D

ETA
IL

G
A

TE STO
P / K

EEPER
 D

ETA
IL

TYPIC
A

L FEN
C

E ELEVA
TIO

N

FEN
C

E / B
A

R
B

ED
 W

IR
E A

R
M

 D
ETA

IL
G

A
TE D

ETEN
T D

ETA
IL

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

25 of 80



N
O

TES:

C
-7

SIG
N

A
G

E D
ETA

ILS

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

TYPIC
A

L SIG
N

S A
N

D
 SPEC

IFIC
A

TIO
N

S

26 of 80



M
C

N
A

LLY D
R

IVE
SO

IL A
N

D
 ER

O
SIO

N
C

O
N

TR
O

L PLA
N

C
-8A

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

SO
IL &

 ER
O

SIO
N

 C
O

N
TR

O
L PLA

N

N
O

TES:

LEG
EN

D

27 of 80



SEC
TIO

N
 A

-A

N
O

TES:

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
-8B

STA
N

D
A

R
D

 SILT FEN
C

E O
U

TLET D
ETA

IL

SILT FEN
C

E
D

ETA
ILS

SILT FEN
C

E D
ETA

IL

28 of 80



C
-9 A
C

C
ESS R

O
A

D
D

ETA
ILS

STA
N

D
A

R
D

 R
O

A
D

 SEC
TIO

N
 (G

O
O

D
 SU

B
G

R
A

D
E)

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

A
LTER

N
A

TIVE R
O

A
D

 SEC
TIO

N
 (PO

O
R

 SU
B

G
R

A
D

E)

29 of 80



A
ZIM

U
TH

(TR
U

E N
O

R
TH

) A
N

TEN
N

A
/C

A
B

LE SC
H

ED
U

LE

SEC
TO

R
M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
ER

(M
O

D
EL #)

C
A

B
LE

LEN
G

TH
*

ELEC
T.

D
-TILT

A
N

TEN
N

A
TEC

H
M

O
U

N
TIN

G
H

EIG
H

T
M

EC
H

.
D

-TILT
EQ

U
IPM

EN
T

SU
R

G
E

PR
O

TEC
TIO

N
C

O
A

X/C
A

B
LE

C
O

A
X

JU
M

PER
*

C
-10A

R
F C

O
N

FIG
U

R
A

TIO
N

A
N

TEN
N

A
 M

O
U

N
TIN

G
D

ETA
ILS

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

M
O

U
N

T O
R

IEN
TA

TIO
N

A
N

TEN
N

A
 M

O
U

N
T D

ETA
ILS

N
O

TES:
N

O
TES:

30 of 80



C
-10B

A
N

TEN
N

A
 D

ETA
ILS

A
N

TEN
N

A
 D

ETA
ILS

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

31 of 80



O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
-11A

R
R

H
 M

O
U

N
TIN

G
D

IA
G

R
A

M

R
A

YC
A

P A
N

D
 R

R
H

 M
O

U
N

TIN
G

 D
ETA

IL (ELEVA
TIO

N
)

R
A

YC
A

P A
N

D
 R

R
H

 M
O

U
N

TIN
G

 D
ETA

IL (PLA
N

)

N
O

TES:

N
O

TES:
N

O
TES:

N
O

TE:

Q
U

A
D

 B
R

A
C

K
ET M

O
U

N
T

R
A

YC
A

P SPEC
 SH

EET
R

R
H

 M
O

U
N

TS

U
N

IVER
SA

L
STA

N
D

O
FF D

ETA
IL

R
O

U
N

D
 M

EM
B

ER
A

D
A

PTER
 D

ETA
IL

M
O

U
N

TIN
G

 D
ETA

ILS
D

U
A

L M
O

U
N

T

N
O

TE:

32 of 80



O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
-11B R

R
H

 SPEC
SH

EETS

R
R

H
 SPEC

 SH
EETS

33 of 80



C
-12A

LTE PLU
M

B
IN

G
D

IA
G

R
A

M

LTE PLU
M

B
IN

G
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

N
O

TES:

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

34 of 80



O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
-12B

LTE PLU
M

B
IN

G
D

IA
G

R
A

M

LTE PLU
M

B
IN

G
 D

IA
G

R
A

M
 

N
O

TES:

35 of 80



FIR
ST

H
YB

R
ID

 C
A

B
LE:

SEC
O

N
D

H
YB

R
ID

 C
A

B
LE

(IF A
PPLIC

A
B

LE):

TH
IR

D
H

YB
R

ID
 C

A
B

LE
(IF A

PPLIC
A

B
LE):

FIR
ST R

R
H

PO
W

ER
 C

A
B

LE:

SEC
O

N
D

 R
R

H
PO

W
ER

 C
A

B
LE

(IF A
PPLIC

A
B

LE):

TH
IR

D
 R

R
H

PO
W

ER
 C

A
B

LE
(IF A

PPLIC
A

B
LE):

C
-13A LA

B
ELIN

G
STA

N
D

A
R

D
S I

PO
W

ER
 C

A
B

LE B
A

N
D

IN
G

H
YB

R
ID

 C
A

B
LE B

A
N

D
IN

G

N
O

TE:

FIB
ER

 C
A

B
LE LA

B
ELIN

G
R

A
YC

A
P C

A
B

LIN
G

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

36 of 80



R
ET SEC

TO
R

 B
A

N
D

SEC
TO

R
LIN

E 1 - FIR
ST

TEC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
LIN

E 2 - FIR
ST

TEC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y

R
ET SEC

TO
R

 B
A

N
D

SEC
TO

R
LIN

E 1 - FIR
ST

TEC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
LIN

E 2 - FIR
ST

TEC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y

FR
EQ

U
EN

C
Y B

A
N

D
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y
FR

EQ
U

EN
C

Y B
A

N
D

C
-13B LA

B
ELIN

G
STA

N
D

A
R

D
S II

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

C
O

A
X C

A
B

LE B
A

N
D

IN
G

R
ET C

A
B

LE B
A

N
D

IN
G

37 of 80



B

A
N

O
TE:

C
-14

C
A

N
O

PY D
ETA

ILS

EQ
U

IPM
EN

T
C

A
N

O
PY ELEVA

TIO
N

&
 D

ETA
ILS O

ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

ELEVA
TIO

N
 A

EQ
U

IPM
EN

T LA
YO

U
T

ELEVA
TIO

N
 B

38 of 80



C
O

D
ES:

TESTIN
G

:

G
U

A
R

A
N

TEE:

U
TILITY C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

TIO
N

:

EXA
M

IN
A

TIO
N

 O
F SITE:

C
U

TTIN
G

, PA
TC

H
IN

G
 A

N
D

 EXC
A

VA
TIO

N
:

SC
O

PE:

C
O

N
D

U
C

TO
R

S:

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

:

U
L C

O
M

PLIA
N

C
E:

EXTER
IO

R
 C

O
N

D
U

IT:

EQ
U

IPM
EN

T:

R
A

C
EW

A
YS / C

O
N

D
U

ITS G
EN

ER
A

L:

A
B

B
R

EVIA
TIO

N
S A

N
D

 LEG
EN

D

IN
TER

IO
R

 C
O

N
D

U
IT:

E-1 ELEC
TR

IC
A

L
N

O
TES

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

39 of 80



N
O

TE:200A
 120/240VA

C
 PO

W
ER

 PA
N

EL SC
H

ED
U

LE

E-2
O

N
E LIN

E D
IA

G
R

A
M

O
N

E LIN
E D

IA
G

R
A

M
 &

PO
W

ER
 PA

N
EL

SC
H

ED
U

LE O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

N
O

TES:

40 of 80



N
O

TES:

E-3
PO

W
ER

 A
N

D
 TELC

O
 PLA

N

PO
W

ER
/TELC

O
PLA

N

N
O

TE:

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

U
N

D
ER

G
R

O
U

N
D

 C
O

N
D

U
IT(S) TR

EN
C

H
 D

ETA
IL

41 of 80



E-3A EQ
U

IPM
EN

T
H

-FR
A

M
E &

 SER
VIC

E
R

A
C

K
 D

ETA
ILS

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

EQ
U

IPM
EN

T H
-FR

A
M

E D
ETA

ILS

N
O

TES:

SER
VIC

E R
A

C
K

 D
ETA

ILS

N
O

TE:

42 of 80



E-4
C

O
M

PO
U

N
D

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 PLA
N

C
O

M
PO

U
N

D
G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 PLA

N

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

TES

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 N
O

TES:

43 of 80



E-5
TYPIC

A
L EQ

U
IPM

EN
T G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 PLA

N

EQ
U

IPM
EN

T
G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 PLA

N

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
O

TES

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 N
O

TES:

44 of 80



E-6
IC

E B
R

ID
G

E/C
O

A
X/G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
R

 ELEVA
TIO

N

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

D
ETA

ILS I O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

N
O

TE:

N
O

TES:

TYPIC
A

L LU
G

 D
ETA

IL
TYPIC

A
L FEN

C
E A

N
D

 G
A

TE B
O

N
D

IN
G

 D
ETA

IL

45 of 80



TO
P VIEW

SID
E VIEW

E-7
STA

N
D

A
R

D
 G

R
O

U
N

D
 B

A
R

 D
ETA

IL

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

D
ETA

ILS II

C
O

PPER
-C

LA
D

 STEEL G
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

D

G
R

O
U

N
D

 R
O

D
 W

ITH
 IN

SPEC
TIO

N
 W

ELL
C

A
D

W
ELD

 G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

 D
ETA

IL

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

46 of 80



N
O

TES:

N
O

TES:

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

E-8
IC

E B
R

ID
G

E, C
O

A
X, STA

N
C

H
IO

N
, A

N
D

 TO
W

ER
 G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 D

ETA
IL

G
R

O
U

N
D

IN
G

D
ETA

ILS III

C
A

B
LE G

R
O

U
N

D
IN

G
 D

ETA
IL

47 of 80



G
EN

ER
A

L N
O

TES:
STR

U
C

TU
R

A
L STEEL N

O
TES:

N
-1 PR

O
JEC

T
N

O
TES

O
ctober 15, 2021

LIN
C

O
LN

 PA
R

K
SITE #: 589403

TOWER ENGINEERING PROFESSIONALS
326 TRYON ROAD

RALEIGH, NC  27603-3530
OFFICE: (919) 661-6351

www.tepgroup.net

2
5
7
2
4
4

2

G
LB

JKW

0
5
-1
7
-2
1

0
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

0
8
-1
0
-2
1

1
PR
ELIM

IN
A
R
Y

1
0
-1
5
-2
1

2
C
O
N
S
TR
U
C
TIO

N

48 of 80



49 of 80



50 of 80



51 of 80



52 of 80



53 of 80



54 of 80



55 of 80



56 of 80



57 of 80



58 of 80



59 of 80



60 of 80



61 of 80



62 of 80



63 of 80



64 of 80



65 of 80



66 of 80



67 of 80



68 of 80



69 of 80



70 of 80



71 of 80



72 of 80



73 of 80



74 of 80



75 of 80



76 of 80



77 of 80



78 of 80



79 of 80



80 of 80


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Development Plan - Variance - City of Pittsburg - 910 Memorial Drive.pdf
	C-12B
	C-12A




